. C(ALIFORNIA
j; w [NDUSTRIAL

HYGIENE

CIHC Board.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Alternates.

October 14, 2010

Mr. Len Welsh, Chief

California Division of Occupational Safety and Health
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1901

Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Len:

As you know, Mr. Leo Vortouni represents the California Industrial Hygiene
Council (CIHC) as its primary designate to the monthly Cal-OSHA Advisory
Committee meetings.

By way of update, we would like to officially designate Mr. Joel Cohen, CIHC Board
member, as CIHC’s alternate to these monthly Advisory Committee meetings, thus
allowing appropriate representation in northern California.

Joel’s contact information is available on the letterhead banner located to the left
of this request. Please add Joel’s email to your distribution list for materials
provided for these meetings.

If you have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (925)-330-
1774 or ChrisLD@EQ-Organization.com.

Best Regards,

ORI

Chris Laszcz-Davis, MS, CIH, REA
President, CIHC
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